Maroh 23, 1937

Dear Ir Wateon,

I have your letter of Nerch lst, and enclose =
statement of the College fees payable by voluntary workers
and sdvanced studente in thie Department. I have every
sxpectation of being at the Laboratory Iin the year 1837-8,
and I think you -ﬁhld find the facilltles for atudy of
statistical mothods and experimsntal deeign to be what you
nesd. We are, of course, ln touch with research etaticns
in thle countrygspecially concerned with genetleal worlk or
flald sxpariments, and ocur students are eble to ses all
that 1ls helng done in thls counbry.

Yours alncerely,

R.A . FISHER

Feen payable:
Entrance Reglatratlion Fee s, 8, 0

Composition Fee {Research
fae and lectures) 17,17, ©

Caloulator Fes wld
¢ Total sloa



